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Re: [EXTERNAL] Follow-Up to Today's COVID-19 Task Force 
Call 

From: Madi Jacox 

To: "Kratsios, Michael J. EOP/OSTP" 

Date: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 18:58:42 -0400 

Tntly nothing I'd rather be doing! Born and raised in Seattle, now live in New York - need to do whatever we can . 

Don't hesitate to email or call ...__...r·n can be of help. 

Thanks, 

Madi 

On Sun, Mar 15, 2020 at 3:55 PM Kratsios, Michael J. EOP/OSTP ~1_.1._il_.il_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_"]wrote: 

Many thanks for all your help pulling this together! 

From: Madi Jacox 
Sent: Sunday, March 15, 2020 6:35 PM 
To: Dave Zvenyach 
Cc: Kaplan, Melanie 

; Ward, Michael 

; Pet 
iil=========;- .~S~a-ra~h~Cum 

===========.-::::---:-::-~ ' ryl Timon 
Finke 

Alicia Zhou 

David Blazes ~-----------___,, 
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; Lee Carosi Dunn 
Josh Mendelsohn 

>; Mainak Mazumdar ===::;-::-; Auren Hoffman 

; Ron Conway 
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Hi,All-

Many thanks for joining us in kicking off our response to COVID-19. 

A few notes and next steps, below -

If you shared dial-in information for today's call with a colleague, please let me know. I will add their email to 
future communications. In the interim, please forward this email to those you included. 

We've divided into three workstreams: 
1. Location data source/ inputs. 
2. Clinical health data sources/ inputs. 
3. Data hosting, aggregation, and privacy. 

If you would like to participate in these workstreams , please send Dave Zvenyach an emai l a ~....,-_,...a · In 
an effort to be comprehensive about that work, identify what gaps exist, and what challenges remam, Dave 1s 
developing draft charters for each workstream that will anchor our work in the immediate future and beyond 
Wednesday's call (an example of these draft charters is attached). He will be setting up meetings on Tuesday 
afternoon for each of the workstreams. 

Picking up on Peter Lee's comment, we want to ensure that we have raised/ discussed major considerations 
before reconvening as a larger group on Wednesday afternoon. To that end, if you have any specific comments or 
concerns on any of the workstreams that you want raised during the Tuesday workstream meeting, please email 
the comments, concerns, and questions to Dave ASAP. 

Thank you for the suggestion about ensuring tight coordination with various other workstreams. In the spirit of 
that suggestion: 

1. Josh will be working closely with Lynne to ensure that we are plugged in 

appropriately with other existing government coordination mechanisms; 
2. We will defer specific work on the telemedicine initiative to that being led by 

CTIA; and 
3. For each workstrearn, we are including a topic of discussion to source other 

known working groups, efforts, and opportunities to coordinate our efforts. 

Finally, you should have been added to a Slack channel for increased and coordinated communicat ion. 
Please email me if you still need to be added. 

Any add itional questions , don't hesitate to be in contact. 

A huge thank you for working so quickly , let's get moving -

Madi Jacox 
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Investor I hangar.is 
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